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Mileage Certificate Changes 2024
PITTSFORD TH-55

(CTUA:1116-0)
(CERTCODE:1116-0)

Mapping Section
Division of Policy and Planning
Vermont Agency of Transportation -- February 5, 2024

±
0 0.02Miles

Designated CL4 Not Up To Standard (NUTS) pursuant to 19 V.S.A. 305(a):  
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-138 (Bright St),  
-0.08 mi CL3 TH-158 (Church St) 
-0.20 mi CL3 TH-180 (Depot St)
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-205 (Front St)
-0.01 mi CL3 TH-236 (Hyde St)
-0.22 mi CL3 TH-338 (Sanitary Landfill Ln)

-0.02 mi CL3 TH-55 (Orchard Hill)
remeasured
(from 0.36 to 0.34 mi)

PITTSFORD
1116-0

Index Map
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From: DeAndrea, Pam
To: Brenda Fox-Howard; "McKinlay, HelenE"
Subject: RE: TH-55 end location
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 1:56:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png

Hi Ann,
 
Thank you so much.  We can adjust the line work just up to the sign and update the Mileage Certificate and map to reflect this change.
 
Best,
 
Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III, Mapping Section
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
 

 

From: Brenda Fox-Howard <manager@pittsfordvermont.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 12:40 PM
To: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>; 'McKinlay, HelenE' <clerktreasurer@pittsfordvermont.com>
Subject: RE: TH-55 end location
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Pam,
 
Brenda resigned as Town Manager in the middle of December. I am trying to fill the void as much as I can until a new Town Manager is hired. TH55 and TH61 are the same road, so that
may be where some of the confusion is coming from. I asked Chad Eugair, our highway foreman about this and he said he does maintain up until the sign. Please let us know if you need
further clarification.
 
Thank you,
Ann Reed
Assistant to the Town Manager
Town of Pittsford
PO Box 10
Pittsford, VT 05763
 
Office: (802) 483-6500, Ext# 13
Fax      :(802) 483-6612
Email  : asst2manager@pittsfordvermont.com
 

From: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 4:07 PM
To: 'McKinlay, HelenE' <clerktreasurer@pittsfordvermont.com>; Pittsford Town Manager <manager@pittsfordvermont.com>
Subject: RE: TH-55 end location
 
Hi again Helen and Brenda,
 
I forgot to ask you if you have an old survey map of the road that you could send my way, that would actually really help as well. For your information, this road was added
to your mileage in 1970, so it goes back quite a while.
 
 
Thank you!
 
Pam
 
 
Pamela DeAndrea | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 

From: DeAndrea, Pam 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 4:02 PM
To: McKinlay, HelenE <clerktreasurer@pittsfordvermont.com>; Pittsford Town Manager <manager@pittsfordvermont.com>
Subject: TH-55 end location
 
Good afternoon Brenda and Helen,
 
Thank you so much for the 2023 Mileage Certificate.  I had a question for you based on a mapping discrepancy that one of our staff noticed for TH-55 (Orchard Hill Rd, aka
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Corn Hill Dr).  From Google street imagery we can see that there is a private drive sign along TH-55 as it is currently mapped (see red circle in image below and map in next
image).  This is only about 0.01 miles from the intersection with TH-61.  The red arrow indicates where the sign is on the map below.  The 0.01 miles matches the Road
Inventory (attached), but the segment is currently mapped as 0.04 miles all the way to the house (see purple line in second image).
 

 

 
We are trying to figure out where TH-55 truly ends. I mapped the survey information from the attached deed and got the green line in the map above which brings it slightly
past the sign location.  Is this the correct location of the end of the road? Is it where the sign is or does it end at the house?  Your assistance in this would be great! If there is
a change, I can add this to the current mileage certificate that we have from you.
 
Best,
 
Pam
 
 
Pamela DeAndrea | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
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